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Anne Cortez

From: Rossow, Mark K CIV USARMY NETCOM (USA) <mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:53 AM
To: Anne Cortez
Cc: Jim Ortega; Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFSMO (USA); Wyman, Richard J CIV USARMY 

NETCOM (USA)
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Raytheon Missile Systems applications to extend operations under WP9XEB 

and WP9XEE (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Anne; 
 
DoD AFC AZ has no issues with extending the previous STA. 
 
Thank You 
Mark 
 
Mark Rossow 
Chief, DoD AFC AZ 
Tel: (520) 538-6423 
DSN: 879-6423 
E-mail: mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Anne Cortez [mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:12 PM 
To: Wyman, Richard J CIV USARMY NETCOM (USA) <richard.j.wyman2.civ@mail.mil>; Rossow, Mark K CIV 
USARMY NETCOM (USA) <mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Jim Ortega <james.e.ortega@raytheon.com>; Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFSMO (USA) 
<william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Raytheon Missile Systems applications to extend operations under WP9XEB and 
WP9XEE 
Importance: High 
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.  
 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Hi Rick and Mark, 
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Late last summer, you both were kind enough to work with Raytheon Missile Systems as it sought to experiment 
with integration of an FTS system into a radar/optical integration mounted on a UAV platform.  At the time, you 
coordinated with Raytheon the use of four frequencies: 
 
  
 
375 MHz 
 
394.4 MHz 
 
422 MHz 
 
449 MHz 
 
  
 
Today, because the STAs that were granted last September were expiring, I filed experimental license applications 
at the FCC to continue the operations.  The parameters for these operations are exactly the same as those originally 
authorized last year.  I believe that Raytheon has been coordinating with WSMR in advance of any operations, in 
accordance with their overarching coordination plan.   
 
  
 
The FCC has asked us to coordinate with you once again prior to its processing of these applications.  The 
operations in Tucson are limited to the Raytheon plant site.  I have attached a copy of the exhibit submitted with 
the New Mexico application.  This provides details on the spectrum use, including the very limited amount of time 
that the FTS frequencies are expected to be used (4 hours per month, and only one location at a time).  The 
attached exhibit shows the NM locations. 
 
  
 
With this information, is it possible for us to request coordination for these operations?  If you have questions, if 
you need any additional information, or if there is anything else I can do, please let me know. 
 
  
 
Thank you very much for your assistance. 
 
  
 
Best regards, 
 
  
 
Anne 
 
  
 
  
 
Anne E. Cortez, Esq. 
 
Managing Partner, WFS 
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+1 520-344-8525 (office) 
 
+1 520-360-0925 (cell) 
 
alc@conspecinternational.com < Caution-mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com >  
 
  
 
NOTE:  This e-mail, including any attached files, is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is solely for the 
intended recipients(s).  If you receive this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately by reply e-
mail or phone  Any unauthorized use, dissemination, disclosure, copying, or printing is strictly prohibited. 
 
  
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 


